



EAST AFR. PROT.

C.O.
26999

P.G.C. 31 AUG 10

26999

Kenya, East
Tanzania

1910

Aug.

Foreign Paper.

L.S. 1/2

S. Afr. Corp. 1910
Kenya
Tanzania
Uganda
S. Afr. Corp. 1910
Kenya
Tanzania
Uganda

No. 11200 - 1. 1910
East AfricaForeign Paper.
O/ 39265

Malindi boundaries?

Asks that the 20,000 acres defined in
the agreement is Mr. Southey may be transferred to her
name or into that of another nominal holder as to
negotiations is already suspended. Desires appointment
to go into contact is to O. officials.

This should be brought before the
Commission Oct. at once

done

H. J. R.

H. J. R.

H. Butler.

This was discussed at the meeting of
the Conference Committee yesterday.

Extract from minutes—

"The Committee decided to
recommend that, having special
regard to the attitude taken up by
the Governor of the East in the matter
of boundaries, the Secretary of State
should

should not depart from the opinion expressed in letter to Sir K. Mackenzie of the 29th of August, and that when informing Sir K. Mackenzie accordingly, it should be explained that there was no suggestion in the letter of the 29th of August, that he should go to the Procurator, but that he should communicate with the local authorities and further, that a paragraph should be added stating that no useful purpose would be served by any personal interview at the Office.

Approved All for H.G.B.
Send copy to P. G.
for my info. 6/9

W. Giddes

Feb 3
Sept 6

C. Tally
Followed In the absence of Col. Tally I take it you will be present at the meeting. I fully concur in the communication. Many thanks, faithfully C. Tally
P. G. may require that you mention with his name that you are the representative of the
local authority. It is probably better to do this in the letter, as this can be done without a definite
name. Yours sincerely P. G. 6/9
for procedure proposed H. G. B. attorney

Mr. Cutler

This subject was again before the Garrison Committee at the XXXVIIIth meeting held on the 2nd Dec 1910.
I annex an extract from the minutes
of that meeting
and read it.

So far as Sir Kenneth Mackenzie is concerned, the Sir P. G. may be left to act as the Committee's proxy on the general question, but Battambee is preparing (if he has not already concluded) a memo. on the conversation between Sir P. G. and

Sir W. Taylor, at which he was present. This will, I take it, suffice to raise the general question in the manner proposed.

Respectfully yours H. G. B. 6/9/10
also on Dec 20 P.T.

W. Bent Fidler:

I attach a copy of a memo which Mr. Batterbee has prepared on C.O. ³⁹⁸⁶³ (below).
In pursuance of the Committee's recommendation no memo should now be communicated to Sir P. Girouard, & he should be invited to submit his return to the P.L. (for of course he will wish to consult his experts), proposals for dividing the point of lands in the tropical districts to much smaller areas than have been granted in the past, & for getting better terms from the concessionaires?

21st

Jan 6

J. R.
6/1

P.W.

W. Bent Fidler

Very faithfully yours

W. Bent Fidler

Memorandum as to the conditions on which grants of land bearing rubber, etc other tropical produce, are made in various colonies and protectorates.

In special reference to powers for limitation of area.

To deal first with the Eastern colonies, In Ceylon all agricultural freehold lands are sold by public auction with minimum legal price of £1 per acre. No single piece of land beyond 1000 acres in extent or over £3000 in value can be granted without special reference to the Secretary of State. Average size of estates is small owing to want of cultivation necessary for agricultural products of Ceylon e.g. tea.

In Federated Malay States freehold is now granted but still agricultural lands subject to revision of native rights, e.g. the theory of land being that all land is vested in the native chief originally. - The above land is not to exceed 1000 acres, £1 per acre, 1 dollar per acre. - The first six months the holder of land will have to pay £1000. This is called for elsewhere, and sufficient to meet his cost for rubber purposes. Grants of over 1000 acres are sometimes made, where being no limit laid down in law, but the cultivation of rubber failing to suffice to bear in the size of estates. - In the case of coconut land somewhat larger grants are issued.

In the New Hebrides Sir John Anderson has proposed that concessions should be limited by restricting the tenure to 99 years' lease and by a limitation

of the area to be granted. I understand that the precise limit of acre has not yet been decided.

I do not refer in general to the Surinam Settlements as the greater part of the land there has already been alienated and is in private hands.

The West Indies - In the older and settled West Indian colonies, there is very little Crown Land left, but the great bulk of the land is freehold land in the hands of private owners and is position is dominated by that fact.

In British Guiana there is a considerable amount of Crown Land, and land suitable for rubber cultivation is let on the following terms (from Land Regulations 1911) - lease for years. It cost during the first ten years, 10/- per acre (lessee - 1/-) from 11th to 15th years inclusive and 2/- cents per acre for remainder of lease. During first ten years of lease the lessee to pay sum of 1/- per acre for all rubber bushes or other trees, indistinct or cultivated trees. The lessee to plant up to 1/2 acre of the land leased with rubber trees, with an average of not less than 60 trees to an acre, until he has planted not less than 10/5 of the land. No limit is imposed by law on the size of the farm, except from the cultivation clause. At a time after 10 years the lessee has the right to purchase the freehold of the land leased at the rate of 4 dollars an acre, and on the payment of that rate the land becomes his absolutely.

In West Africa

The Minutes of the ~~XIX~~
Meeting of the ~~Land~~ Committee
held on the 2nd December 1910

Subject 1. It was pointed out that the Government now had an absolutely free hand as regards this concession and that Sir Kenneth Mackenzie had been told that any application in connection with it should be addressed direct to the local authorities of the East Africa Protectorate. It was further pointed out that Sir Kenneth Mackenzie was not in the position to act as principal and that, in the circumstances, it would be folly to grant him an area of 20,000 acres. The Governor said it would strengthen his hands locally if he were bound down by definite instructions from the Colonial Office that the area of grants of rubber land should be limited to a maximum of (say) 2000 acres; that higher rents should be charged; and that more onerous development conditions should be imposed. The Governor contrasted the conditions subsisting in the Federated Malay States and the East Africa Protectorate and said that he had been in consultation with Sir W. Taylor who is in charge of the Malay States Development Agency in London. In the East Africa Protectorate concessions embracing large areas of land had been granted at merely nominal rents e.g. 1d. an acre, whereas in the Malay Peninsula smaller areas only are granted and in some cases a rent of as much as 8/- an acre was obtained. It would of course be necessary to differentiate between applications for rubber lands and applications for concessions for other purposes e.g. cotton and fibre. In the case of cotton lands it was the practice to grant areas of 10,000 acres.

[P.T.O.]

Extract from the Minutes of the ~~XXVII~~th
Meeting of the Concessions Committee
held on the 2nd December 1910.

Subject 2. It was pointed out that the Government now had an absolutely free hand as regards this concession and that Sir Kenneth Mackenzie had been told that any application in connection with it should be addressed direct to the local authorities of the East Africa Protectorate. It was further pointed out that Sir Kenneth Mackenzie was not in the position to act as principal and that, in the circumstances, it would be folly to grant him an area of 20,000 acres. The Governor said it would strengthen his hands locally if he were bound down by definite instructions from the Colonial Office that the area of grants of rubber land should be limited to a maximum of (say) 2000 acres; that higher rents should be charged; and that more onerous development conditions should be imposed. The Governor contrasted the conditions subsisting in the Federated Malay States and the East Africa Protectorate and said that he had been in consultation with Sir W. Taylor who is in charge of the Malay States Development Agency in London. In the East Africa Protectorate concessions embracing large areas of land had been granted at merely nominal rents e.g. £d. an acre whereas in the Malay Peninsula smaller areas only are granted and in some cases a rent of as much as £/- an acre was obtained. It would of course be necessary to differentiate between applications for rubber lands and applications for concessions for other purposes e.g. cotton and fibre. In the case of cotton lands it was the practice to grant areas of 10,000 acres.

It was then Resolved::-

"To recommend to the Secretary of State that the Governor of the East Africa Protectorate should be invited to submit proposals for limiting future concessions to much smaller areas than have been granted in the past, and for obtaining better terms from the concessionaires. Precedents should be sought from the practice in other parts of the Empire and for this purpose a memorandum should be prepared in the Department for submission to the Secretary of State and communication to the Governor. It was further agreed that for the purposes of this particular concession and in anticipation of any general limit of area the Governor should tell Sir Kenneth Mackenzie that the policy of granting such large areas for rubber cultivation was under revision and that he could not entertain an application for more than 2000 acres and that no grant of this area could be promised until the question of land titles is settled".

It was then Resolved:-

"To recommend to the Secretary of State that the Governor of the East Africa Protectorate should be invited to submit proposals for limiting future concessions to much smaller areas than have been granted in the past, and for obtaining better terms from the concessionaires. Precedents should be quoted from the practice in other parts of the Empire and for this purpose a memorandum should be prepared in the Department for submission to the Secretary of State and communication to the Governor. It was further agreed that for the purposes of this particular concession and in anticipation of any general limit of area the Governor should tell Sir Kenneth Mackenzie that the policy of granting such large areas for rubbercultivation was under revision and that he could not entertain an application for more than 2000 acres and that no grant of this area could be promised until the question of land titles is settled".

LEPHORN
606 BANK

144, QUEEN VICTORIA STREET.

139

LONDON. E.C.

AUGUST 31, 1910.

To the Under Secretary of State.

Colonial Office,

LONDON. S.W.



MAHINDI CONCESSION. 1909/10.

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge receipt of the letter of the 29th instant informing me that the Agreement of Feb. 28/10 between the Crown Agents for the Colonies & Mr. Foulkes has become void owing to his failure to carry through his undertaking.

In the second paragraph of the letter, however, it states that "technically" the Concession granted to Lady Mackenzie also lapses, and that if another be desired, application should be made to the Indian authorities in British East Africa.

I must, however, ask you please to reconsider this suggestion for not only would it be practically impossible for me now to go to Nairobi for this purpose, and start the matter afresh, but it would be exceedingly hard on Lady Mackenzie and her friends who provide the timber to lumber the 80,000 acres if solely through the fault of Mr. Foulkes the result of all our heavy expenditure & labour were nullified & rendered abortive. I thought technically the "Concessionaire" was the authoriser of that agreement, Mr. Foulkes, and I have already explained to my Agent in Nairobi, Mr. van der Heide, of my position of the matter, and he was much pleased to assure him, especially a Russell from London, that the agreement "has failed to enter into force" & "is dead".

Yours faithfully, 24469 1910/8/30

through that Agent, and also his contract with Lady Mackenzie, and consequently I beg leave on her behalf to ask that the 20,000 acres referred in that Agreement be transferred into her name, or into that of another nominee for the reasons I have stated in my letter of the 12th inst.

I therein mentioned that I had received an offer through Messrs. Countess Bros., of 5 Benritch Street, E.C., the well-known East India, Ceylon, and West African merchants, from a Company now owning a working land in the A. to take over at once part of the land referred to, and develop it under the same conditions as were imposed on Mr. Wilkes. I am now arranging, ~~now~~ with them, and the matter will, I am told, be settled almost at once. It is of the utmost importance to Lady Mackenzie's interests that this request be kindly granted if possible.

I beg to submit with all deference that it would be unfair now to deprive her & her personal friends of the rights they have been irred at so great an expense & trouble solely through the want of her agent whom she trusted, but who has ruined the whole business through his ~~negligence~~ mismanagement.

I venture to ask as a favour that I may be allowed to go into this matter with two officials at the Colonial Office in order to arrange something on the lines I suggest as soon as possible, suitable to all parties, and agreeable to the Secretary of State for the Colonies. I will firmly keep any appointment that may be given me for this purpose.

I am, Sir, etc.

your obedient servant,

Armenia MacKenzie B. Catwell Jr.

M / 20999 Sub.

36

8



now

DRAFT

for Kenneth Mackenzie, Bart.

9 Sept 1940.

MINUTE

Mr. Parkinson of

Mr. Butler

Mr. Fiddes

Mr. Just

Mr. Cox

Sir C. Lucas.

Sir R. Hapgood.

Col. Seely.

Lord Crewe.

Sir. I am pleased to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 3rd of August, relative to the Malindi concession in the East, & to inform you that it has been decided to consider the decision conveyed to you in the letter from this department of the 29th of August, viz., that,

if it is desired that another negotiation for another concession be granted in the place best of that which has now

of 552. Draft copy 30

+ M 20999 + M 20969

now lapsed, application
should be made to
the local authorities

in the local ~~to~~ who have been approached with
respect to all the correspondence with you or with
any ~~any~~ however

to state that there was
no suggestion in that
letter that you should
yourself go and to

Nairobi, but only
that you should ~~if you~~
consider it more ~~for~~ ~~for~~ in the water
enter into communication
with the local authorities.

3. I am to add

that Mr. Cox
cautions that no
useful purpose would
be served by any
personal interview at
this time at Nairobi

DRAFT.

To Mr. friend

MINUTE.

Mr. 19th 16/

Mr. Middle 17

Mr. Fiddes 17

Mr. Just,

Mr. Cox

Sir C. Lucas

Sir P. Hopwood

Col. Scott

Col. Greville

Mr. Harcourt

do not think that the
Government can properly
be represented by any
of the above named
so as to act advantageously
in view of the ~~of~~ of the
present

In Bat.
86999

113

25 Jan 1921

With reference to the
recent discussion on
settling of an ~~an~~ ~~an~~

Committee on the 22nd of last

last, what you attended

and at what time did you

begin discussion of the terms

in which ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~

of land being offered,

and other topical questions

in future

~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~

and ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~

in the Dept. as to
the conditions in which
land had to be passed
to other Colonies for
agricultural purposes,
but took little interest

apart from
the limitation of areas.

I send you
copies of two

Letters to Barret

Will be glad if you

will forward to me
the Protervate take the
matter into your consideration and
cause further proposals

for the future
of limiting Concessions for

the export of such land
in future as to
the same in other

countries may have been

granted in the past,
and generally for obtaining
better terms for the
Emigrants.

I have a
~~to~~ sent report to him

particular care of the

Maladi concession,
out of which the general
Stock bar ~~is divided~~
question arose
at his request after

apart to I am to
the satisfaction of my friend but from
myself, the Barret

appr's of your informed

or Committee suggestion

had the policy of

reserving large areas

for future cultivation